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To:  Scott Moy

Cc: Tim Bryan

From: Adam Ockwell

Sent: Wed 9/11/2019 10:29:01 AM (UTC+10:00)
Subject: Commission Review - Crown China

Hi Scott

| have asked Tim Bryant to be a part of the Crown China working group relevant to the commission review. Tim's previous
knowledge of Crown China matters will be instrumental in achieving the objectives of the working stream.

Thanks Tim for your support.

Adam Ockwell | Director, Compliance
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